

ABOUT ME

As a full stack developer with more than a year of experience, I have a passion for creating web solutions that meet the needs of users and clients. I have a certificate in FULLSTACK development from GoIT, and I am proficient in JavaScript, React, Node.js, and other web technologies.

CONTACT

PHONE

+380-68-145-8387

E-MAIL

eujinnlucashow@gmail.com

GitHub

github.com/EuJinnLucaShow

Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/yevhenii-lukashov

LANGUAGES

English - pre-Intermediate
Ukrainian - native

SKILLS

- Analytical thinking
- · Independent problem-solving
- Team oriented
- Organized

YEVHENII LUKASHOV

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

Team Challenge Frontend Developer Nov 2023 - Present

Luxoft Ukraine Frontend Developer Dec 2023 - Dec 2023

EDUCATION

IT School GoIT October 2022 -September 2023 Full Stack Developer

Kharkiv National Automobile and Highway University August 2004 - June 2010 Master's degree of Transport technologies in road transport

PROJECT

GitHub

<u>Power-pulse</u> App Power Pulse: beneficial app designed

to support your health and fitness

<u>GitHub</u> journey. Team project on React & Node.js.

Role: Front End Developer within the

framework of a group project.

<u>Cinemania</u> Application for choosing a movie.

Role: Scrum Master and Front End Developer within the framework of a

group project.

<u>IceCream</u> Ice company website with responsive

layout, burger menu, modal window and

GitHub attractive design.

Role: Front End Developer within the

framework of a group project.